
 

 

 

       
 
 

 
 
DECLARATION STATEMENT EXAMPLE 
             For Operating Year 2025 

 
	
DATE:	

 
TO:		 Gary	Ashmore	

	 	 General	Manager	
	 	 Lower	Trinity	Groundwater	Conservation	District	
	

FROM:	 ____________________________	
	 	 	 ____________________________	
	 	 	 ____________________________	
	 	

RE:	 	 ____________________________	
	
	
	

________________________	 (Applicant),	 understands	 that	 this	 allows	LTGCD	 to	 enter	 the	
property	to	inspect	the	well.		That	both	the	driller	and	the	property	owner	affirm	that	
the	well	penetration	site	meets	the	spacing	requirements	set	by	the	District	and	the	
Texas	 Department	 of	 Licensing	 and	 Regulation,	 (TDLR)	 and	will	 comply	with	 the	
Lower	Trinity	Groundwater	Conservation	District’s	Management	Plan	and	Rules.		
	
	
________________________	(Applicant),	will	comply	with	all	well	plugging	guidelines	and	
will	 report	 all	 well	 closures	 to	 the	 TCEQ	 and	 Lower	 Trinity	 Groundwater	
Conservation	District.		

	
	

_______________________________________																											_____________________________________	
Well	Owner	Signature:	 	 	 	 	 Date:	

	
	

_______________________________________	 	 	 _____________________________________	
Print	Name	:	 	 	 	 	 	 Position/Title:	

 
 

602 E. Church St. #150  
Livingston, TX 77351 
Office: (936) 327-9531  

Website: WaterWells.Info 
Email: Groundwater@Livingston.net 

 


